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Octot'v 14, 1977

Mr. Martin Price
THE SPOTLIGHT
300 Indevendinc

Dear . Prie,

On Sptewb:cr '2, 1977, the o issiovn voted to terminate its

incuirv into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. §-434(b) by Congressman

St. -erma in. Tle Commission determined that there .,, no reason

to bel.ieve that the Federal Election 'maig Act o: V1, as amended,

had L...ither su st,.ntia~lv or ',ilful violatc.u-, that

'o1 untnar .- comianca a-d been achieved. Ao r i nl t e Commiss ion

intenur to close its file in this matt. r

Sh ould add it ional info)ration coot: to ,our attent ion which

you believe ostablisnc, a violation of the> Act, please contact me.

The f iv c reference numbe r for this matter is ML?' 44/4 7).

Since I%.,

Wieiam ondaker
General Counsel

F,~ T 7; -~

p-

Av e n ue, S *4..
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., \ .A1.,3. (X't er 14, 1977

Hona rib I e Fernand St. Ce rma in
121 Woodland Road
Woonsocket , RI 02893

Re: . (77)

Dear Mr. St. ,ermain:

In Au-:ust of 1q 77, a n:te arized c,:.laint -,:as filed

,ith the Fedral iect in Commission nlleaiuw certain

viotl.itions of the C'edera1 e ect .n Ca nain At of 1971,

as amended .the "Act"), by you and your prin, i a! cam-

n ai :n com -7ittee. A co-," of that comnlaint i; enclosed

for '-our in or. at ion.

On September 2S, 1 -77, the Com mission found no

reason to believe that vou or your nrinci al campaign
coMmIttee had sub tantia l1v -,r willfull violated the
Act. Al thou :;h you and your committee -,Ihu lId have
specifically reported the transfer of $1 7, 7-. 45 from
you to your campa ign committee when the commi ttee was

established, the Commission has taken no com-l iance
action where the existence of such a transfer is readily
apparent from an examination of the reports. Accordingly,
the Commission has closed the file in this matter.
hoever, in order that the public record may be complete,
the Commission encloses a request for add it ional informa-
tion packet prepared by its Staff Director, Orlando Potter,
and requests that you c -Iete the forms to reflect the

trans:cr of funds from you to your committee. Upon comple-
tion, thiese tormsse ou b sent to the Clerk of the House,

Of ice et Records and Reg stra tion.

6.;. enclose copy of the General Counsel's Report
and t!, Commission's certification in this matter for your

f i l C

-': .... ... . : '. Sin erely,

I ildiam C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures
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Honorable Fernand St. Germain

121 Woodland Road
Woonsocket, RI 02895

Re: MUR 444 (77)

Dear Mr. St. Germain:

In August of 1977, a notarized complaint was filed

with the Federal Election Commission alleging certain

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended (the "Act"), by you and your principal cam-

paign committee. A copy of that complaint is enclosed

for your information.

On September 28, 1977, the Commission found no

reason to believe that you or your principal campaign

committee had substantially or willfully violated the

Act. Although you and your committee should have

specifically reported the transfer of $17,799.45 from

you to your campaign committee when the committee was

established, the Commission has taken no compliance

action where the existence of such a transfer is readily

O apparent from an examination of the reports. Accordingly,

the Commission has closed the file in this matter.

SHowever, in order that the public record may be complete,

the Commission encloses a request for additional informa-

tion packet prepared by its Staff Director, Orlando Potter,

and requests that you complete the forms to reflect the

transfer of funds from you to your committee. Upon comple-

tion, these forms should be sent to the Clerk of the House,

Office of Records and Registration.

We enclose a copy of the General Counsel's Report

and the Commission's certification in this matter for your

files.

sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures £M. [Offt7
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1325 K Stret, NAY. mf/4

Washington, D.C. 20.163

,.T st. cer:mr.in DATE:

-01~ I.D. NO.: )16R101039
" N Atrt i 10

QUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR riil REPORT OF RLClIPTS
D EXPENDITUR'S CO\RINC TIlE PERIOD .. , ,.W,v 1 THROUGH .r. 1 .

RSUANT TO THlE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS A.MENIDD.

review of the eort indicates that adtlitional information is ceded in order to le considered 2onnIete. P'ase

rn a copV of this form witi ,'cur amended submission(s).

2se provide the u 1 uid d.,:a, as iWiated (x):

Coverage Dates - omittcd or - incorrect

Siganature - emitted or- incorrect

SummaD Pa 2e Lino s) Colu....n(s) -Totals- omited r . ... orect

Detailed S:2--a, ' P a:- 2) LI:c s) Colu:'n(s) - Tota"s 2omit:ed 
or -Lni,--erT:ct

Sche.:dI,- Totis _:!a2.v ,ich D~ctaJ Su::ar:v: tPae 2 or ___ omitcd

Da.t.c 0:: ... r - t:- . . ate for Sc:- u (s) L In (s) ...

F ul1 N Sc , C i~i :c-4h,>.s - L e(S) -

D a ien ': 1 .2; - or t. .. .. .. . .

Fcui :,',.,.~ i _" :mVt1 n-.ted or j f .S) L.:. ) (s)

Princi .,l : s) of B :i:.s d omit_ d o ,,u . : orS' : u n(s )

O r " ,,: Y "r-t "~ '"at2 rotals _ ,n_ o mit t-ed or ____ ... te frc Schd: (s) _ _ Ln' s) _ -

ior PuI"so of E,r..,- r) omitted or L- nd equat for S e.)_-c(s).

N "itun- r r o c c t d o i . or Sche.dulk(s) inLne(s)

m~~~~~d.~ - tu~ I> c~teif >ceS dts~v S ___otonf ceule

-2- C -,l ___tc ____ 
io of_ _ __ _ _ - -. - -

A5:srcgatc Ycar- o-.... .... .. ..-"r tl o .d r...... ... e,"r ... ... .. ...

... .' o ,"P. . . ... t )- xi ' : i a  om th or fl. :.t e'. f......tor xe o ':lc chcY 1
t-:.cq~ t fo 1S".,t~s ies

.I. , I-.t

a u 
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L 
,, 

-

' . -n 0dte..

O{1"~ ~ ... C-' I M 12..

Y ou r :.:iT!'! " ... : ... ,; t,..:,-er V,•t'. "' . ........ fo r ,,{d ',o :at i.: ..: ::: :R,%.c ....
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1325 K Street, N.W. mf/4
Washington, D.C. 20463

0: Cv , .. ,n ;. ,, t . , r ,, : i n .mp,, ;1.i , DATE:

R1-01 I.D. NO.: cnoo38 18 ,

,EQUTEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR, THE Apri 1 0 'REPORT 01" RECE ">S
ND f XPENDITURFS COVERING T IE PERIOD "". K 1, 1 THROUGH '..ruh 1,1'., ,

URSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS A,\EN I :ED.

review of the repcrt indicates that additional infonnation is needed in order to lie considered complete. P'... -e

eturn , cojy of this ,fomr with your :LCmendcd sul.missioms).

lease provide the required data, as Lndizated ix):

Cove,,e Dates - omitted or - incorrect

Signamre ___emitted or- incorrect

SummarP L - C....s) .__Totals - omitted or... incorrect

Detailcd Summar., Page 2) LTi (s) -Coun2r't-s) - Totals ___ oted or inc.rect

Sched&LI Totals hsaj.ce with Detaed Sumay' (Pa- 2) cr ___ omi'-ed

DatsL. cm:itL.d or ____,.ina.,,ut, :or Sch.eduW s) __ Line, s)

._fFull Nrns) Omitted for Schedu.) - l s

e)aiir .: ,ss oietd or... qL. ""t" for Sc.it;u s L:n2(s)

Occupational Dcriptions__ omitted or ___. L eadeq-'aT- for S c".edAAe) Line(s)_

Princia Plncc s) of Busines ___ omitted or __ inadequ., ,t - for Sc,-dui-, s) _-- Line(s)

_ Ag .ate Ycar-to1ate Totals__ omitted or ____ .adequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s) -

Ndturc or Purpose of Expenditure _._mit.td or _- inadequate for Scheduiles)___ Line(s)._

- Nature or Purpose of Receip-...... omited or__ inadcquate for Schcdu!e(s) .- Lineks) -

- tiadequate Descrip non of - prcceds _datcs -events __location of Schedule__

Othcr:

Y ol r :,t -,. : J ' tO :8 r ., ' .L ; r _ , i . ,. ....... .... . . .

put ;, :. , ... C :' s you to !:iL -e -':'n .- sun, sc'ns) p romptly to the a''ie .

If '1u S v,.q :, s . s - es. . , cai : e Disclosure Division toll fre at (Sk0" 0)

The local " ....

S-',t.,U:,-s :hu h ,, .. -.0 th e e...'. o~f : S Ofice of Pubtic Recor. .Se Wt "7e. s : ~ ':, -: :. . ..... .. . .. ... . e _ ra e
NI Wh:;:nDC.>5 .- ,:ei.~scuY. :i'd :hc'.r s::.:::5:cIs! '.;h the'C r,t of the HQ2 ,-,. :

Records and R , 0at n, I3 1- o x .. c. ,t i.'so Ofcue, s-u d , .si, ... _c, D.C. 20515.

FEC FORl,' I
(Rcvi d ..\r' -'.



I I1)1[ R, \[ (H .I IK\ ( NAlISSION

SEPIAMBER 28, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: KE4T COOPEP

THROUGH: LAN POTTER

FROM: MARJORIE EMMON S

RE: M;R 44.. (7 ,

Today the Commission approved the General Counsel < recommendation

to find no reason to believe the respondent in .L! 444 (77) had

violated the Act, and accordingly the case will be closed as a

Mur.

However, the Commission did agree to forward this matter to the

Disclosure Division to monitor the records of the respondent.

We trust you will confer with the General Counsel on this matter

for the pertinent information.
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[1I)! R\It I I IO\ COM\II ION

October 3, 1977

MEMORA%,DUM TO: SHERRY MARSHALL

FROM:

SUBJECT: DISCLOS'E 'S PROCEDURE --

TRASFER F 7 DS REPORTED ICORRECTLY

This memo is to cofir the :rocedures which the Disclosure
Division follows when clarificatio" of a transfer of funds is necessary
as a result of a Possibie discics j'e discrepancy detected during a
review of a report.

'hen a transfer of f-irds has
omitted, by eitner the reciient
either entity re uestinc -;;ae tht
itemized either as a tracr-out
applicable.

been improperly reported, or
or the giver, a notice is sent to
transfer of funds be properly
or transfer-in, whichever is

Even though the transfer of funds may be obvious from a
review of reports, a request for additional information must be made
in order to clarify the Public record.

This is part of Ziscicsure's routine review procedure and
is followed explicitly.



! l~ ~ EN K)|AI I I ('I(ON CO(i\ tSSI(ON

• I)L-! , ~ IN ({)MMISOctober 4, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: SHERRY MARSHALL

FROM: rE' T COOPER .e-

SUBJECT: ST. GERMAIN RFAI

Please find enclosed a copy of a memorandum from Lois Zella stating
the present Disclosure Division's procedure regarding the tranfer of funds
reported incorrectly. Also enclosed is a copy of a request for additional
information to Congressman St. Germain. If you have any questions regarding
this material please do not hesitate to call re on 34181.

As to tihe reasons for this request for additional information
not beina sent out during 1976 1 suggest you contact Drew t;cKay who was
the forr,er head of the Disclosure and Compliance Division. I do not
have specific knowledce of their activity or resources at that time.
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October 6. 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 444 (77)

Please cirualate the attached on a 24 hour no-

ob##ction basis.

Thank you.

Cj j I%

* **:* . ! i



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIISSION

In the Matter of
.UFj 41i1 (77)

Congressman Fernand St. Gert'ain

CEPTT rl . T$,'

I, ',iarjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that. on September 2':. 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of -- to -Find no reason to believe

that Conaressman St. Germain violated the reportino requirements of

2 U.S.C. Section 434(b). Commissioner Tiernan abstained from

voting in this matter.

,Accordingly, the file in tnis ";atter has been closed.

arjorie W. Emmons
Secr tarv to the Commission



! ! I )!R-I A F I I['1( ()NISI)N

Septemher 26, 1977

.. , _ J,,. .

FJB3"C"

'1L.S STEELE

*' .:35 (77) an 1 1. R 44 (77)

. above-e',, ied ;"".s ,-jre transmi tted to the

Comissioners cn -'7i,!av. Se-te-Jber 23, 1977.

qn Sel-te'lbe" ?< 1 77, Comrvissioner .ikens submitted

objections to bo4' " 435 (7 L and (

.C.. ' '35 (77 and ' 14U , 1 (77) will be

.. 3ced on te a!" , I .* qenda for '.,4ednesdav, Sertember 28, 1977.

f



September 23, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 444 (77)

Please distribute tk v-7Mftached 7 Day Report on

MUR 444 (77) to the Commission on a 24 hour no-objection

basis.

Thank you.

IJ,,,
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I~iMR~ Il lIN (O\VUYIC)INS

: 'erah do c"r:nanu St. Germ~a i
,,',: ,'.soc.:.st ?,!od -s an m0., -N-1 1

Re: 'UR 444 (77)

t n

IF Z.'., C. iss i:n ound ro reason
v "at :ou o'ur ":i:-.ci;a1 ca.Fai<n co-nittee

o.1 -. ,elated the Federal Election
i'71, as ae., his findinc was based

I set ort the enclosed complaint
.,-o::en received b- .. CriSsion. Athough ou

rcx.-itt e-e should h.ve s'eci-call reported the
_- r.sZr o: 217,,9>.5 42roy. y'a to your cam-paign committee

i'a tt asished, the Coe:mission has
taKe na o ere the existence of such a transfer is

c -.. -or. an exa.ination of t)e reports.
the Co Aission ns closed the file in this

•- .. 2oe a co: o- the General Counsel's Report

d t ecO'.--ssion's certification in this matter for your

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

. ,:' , M AI
* z - - INoSpy



[[DLRAI. [1 [CIION COMMISSION

\% ',,<' R i,%( , I. ( ) k 2, J';t,

Mr. Martin Price
"DIE SPOTLIGHT
300 Independence Avenue, S.E.

i)Dcar Mr. Price:

On Septerber , 1977, the Colmmission voted to terminate its
inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) by Congressman

St. Germain. The Commission determined that there was no reason

to believe that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

hai beun cither substantiallv or ,-illfullv violated and that

voluntary compliance had been achieved. Accordingly, the Commission

intends to close its file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which

vou believe established a violation of the Act, please contact me.
Ile file reference number for this matter is MUR 444 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

y~'W-
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I K i i j i, I ,I 1 9 7 7

.r. Martin PriceI" IGC 1 T"THE SPOTLGT

J,0 Independence Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D. C. 20003

Dear Mr. Price:

This is to acknowledge receipt o yotr complaint

of Aucgust 2,4, 'L9 7 7 , alceing v -olations osQ thi Federal
= -ctT .... aIs. A staff rember has beeno-ec t i on- C am. - _at-. ,4

.sinec. to aclye your alleations a:;i a recommendation
-ote eealEeti10%.%isina t o: t h1. s matte

sho ld be , ] , = : ' d ;.,il ie mi . .  . s :)'t],.'. You. will be

..otifiCO as o. as 's
S.ould b!e a,'e. For L :! : or::: v on, we h,:vo attached

obrief diserip:on 0 -2 s. L 7 7 101o.:'1 D prel i minary uro-

-- -dures :cr .-.

S iicerely,

William C. Oldaker

Charles N. Steele
tssoci-ite General

0l n s er 

e.

I. . r o-



I a L
300 INDEPENDEN(T AVE., S.E.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20003

(202) 544-1 74

August 24, 1977

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K! St. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Re: complaint filed w/ F.E.C.

'' Complainant:

SAleged Acts:

Fernand St.
to comply with
the requirement

- 1975 and 1976.

D" Documentation:

James P. Tucker,
Managing Editor
THE SPOTLIGHT
300 Independence
Washington, D.C.

Germain, a m
the Federal
s pertaining

Ave. S.E.
20003

m be r
1 ecti
to di

of
on
scl

Congress
Campaign
osure of

1. Copy of THE SPOTLIGHT, dated August 8, 1977.
national public affairs newspaper.

2. A sworn
vest i ga
paper s
which h

affi
ti ng
tory
e has

davit from
team which
is based.
personal

Martin P
supplied
Mr. Pric
knowledge

rice,
the

e is
res u

S ign ed,

me sAP
Managing

head of
i n format
swearing
1 ti ng fr

THE SPOTLIGHT is a

THE SPOTLIGHT's in-
ion on which the news-
to information of

om his investigation.

Tucker, .
Editor

enclosures (2)

f rom
Act o
campa

R h o d e
f 1971
i gn fi

Island,
, speci
nances,

fail
fi cal
duri

JPT: ct



0

AFFIDAVIT OF MARTIN PRICE

I .

The SPOTL

that the

SPOIL I iT

Law Wh iile

knowI edge

so I r

Mart in Price, ot, Alexandria, Va., an investigator for

IG}IT, published by LIBERTY LOBBY, Washington, D.C., swear

information c,'ntained in the story on pages 4 and 5 of the

edition of A,,ust 8, 1-7, entitled 'St Gcer't:iin Scorns Vote

Shufflinc Fwnds" is factually correct and I hIve personal

of tits, based on interviews and documents cited in said

Martin Price

WSHINGTON, D.C., SS:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public for the

District of Columbia. this 4 day of August, 1(47.
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